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, Champagne, Rick

From: Rep.Musser

Sent: Friday, January 22, 1999 9:31 AM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: Creditable Military Service

Good Morning, Rick!

You have done two drafts for Terry re: creditable military service (LRBs 0233 and 0816).
He would like to circulate one for cosponsors, to include both the deletion of "1974" and
the federal credit language.

I need help, please, to figure out if one of these LRBs will do both, or if a new
"combined" draft is
needed.

Thanks...
Kathie @ Rep. Musser's Office
6-7461






) Qham“eagn’e, Rick

From: Kolka, Kathie

Sent: Friday, January 22, 1999 9:56 AM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: RE: Creditable Military Service

Yes, if you would.......

Thanks!
kk
----- Original Message-----
From: Champagne, Rick
Sent: Friday, January 22, 1999 9:47 AM
To: Rep.Musser
Subject: RE: Creditable Military Service
Kathie:

You will need a combination of the two drafts. Do you want me to prepare such a draft?

Rick
-----Original Message-----
From: Rep.Musser
Sent: Friday, January 22, 1999 9:31 AM
To: Champagne, Rick
Subject: Creditable Military Service

6ood Morning, Rick!

You have done two drafts for Terry re: creditable military service (LRBs 0233
and 0816).

He would like to circulate one for cosponsors, to include both the deletion of
"1974" and

the federal credit language.

I need help, please, to figure out if one of these LRBs will do both, or if a new
"combined” draft is
needed.

Thanks...

Kathie @ Rep. Musser's Office
6-7461
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1999 BILL RAC—K§

A
AN ACT to repeal 40.02 (15) (c) 1. and 40.02 (15) (¢) 5.; and #o create 40.02 (15)

(c) 1g. and 40.02 (15) (c) 1r. of the statutes; relating to: creditable military

service under the Wisconsin retirement system.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a participating employe under the Wisconsin retirement
system (WRS) may receive one year of creditable service under the WRS for each year
of military service, up to a maximum of four years of military service credit, at the
time of retirement in either of the following ways:

1. If the participant left employment covered under the WRS to enter military
service and returned to the same employer within 180 days after being discharged,
the participant may receive one year of military service credit for each year of
military service (regardless of the amount of the participant’s creditable service).

2. If the participant’s military service was performed before 1974, the
participant may receive up to one, two, three or four years of military service credit
if the participant has at least five, ten, fifteen or twenty years, respectively, of
creditable service (not counting previously granted military service credit).

This bill provides that a participating employe in the WRS who terminates
covered service on or after the effective date of the bill may receive creditable military
servige under item 2 for active military service served at any time.

his bill will be referred to the joint survey committee on retirement systems .
for a detailed analysis, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.



o <2 o Ot s W N

1999 — 2000 Legislature - LRB-0816/1

BILL

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be

|
a
printed as an appendix to this bill. |I

|

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows: ‘
I

SEcTION 1. 40.02 (15) (¢) 1. of the stai::utes is repealed.

SECTION 2. 40.02 (15) (¢) 1g. of the stgtutes is created to read:

40.02 (15) (c) 1g. For a participant who‘i terminates creditable service on or after
January 1, 1982, but before the effective da}ite of this subdivision [revisor inserts
datel, this paragraph applies only to active %nilitary service prior to J anuary 1, 1974,

SEcTION 3. 40.02 (15) (¢) 1r. of the stétutes is created to read: |

40.02 (15) (c) 1r. For a participant whd terminatés creditable service on or after
the effective date of this subdivision .... [reviisor inserts date], this paragraph applies
to active military service served at any timje.

SECTION 4. 40.02 (15) (c) 5. of the staftutes is repealed.

(END) }
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1999 BILL

AN ACT to amend 40.02 (15) (c) 4. of the statutes; relating to: creditable military

2 service under the Wisconsin retirement system.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current taw, a participating employe yader the Wisconsin retirement
system (WRS) may receivegne year of creditable’service under WRS for each year
of military service, up to a maxinum of fouryears of military service credit, at the
time of retirement in either of the Yollpowing ways:

1. If the participant left employirent covered under WRS to enter military
service and returned to the sgrte employer within 180 days after being discharged,
the participant may receive one year of military~service credit for each year of .
military service (regardiess of the amount of the participant’s creditable service).

2. If the pgrticipant’s military service was performed before 1974 and the

- participant tepminates employment covered under WRS on or after January 1, 1982,

the participant may receive up to 1, 2, 3 or 4 years of military service credit if the

J particjpant has at least 5, 10, 15 or 20 years, respectively, of creditable service (not

coynting previously granted military service credit). However, the participant may

ot receive military service credits for military service that is used for the purpose

of establishing entitlement to a retirement benefit that is paid by the federal
overnment.
(Phts/bill provides that, for the purposes of item 2., the participant may receive
military service credits under the WRS for military service that is used for the
purpose of establishing entitlement to a retirement benefit that is paid by the federal
government.
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| |
The people &f the state’'of Wisconsin, rew senate and % do
s | ‘

| |
SECTION 1. 40.02 (15) (c) 4. of the statutes is amended to readr——o

1 ) | | -
2 40.02 (15) (c) 4. ThisIfthe icipant makes an election unders. 40.30(2), this
\/\ 3 paragraph does not apply to any active servéice used for the purpose of establishing
4 entitlement to, or the amount of, any beneﬁt, other than a disability benefit, 'to be
-4
6 i
7 maokes-an-election-under-s-40-3042); by any retirement system specified in s. 40.30
8 (2) other than the Wisconsin retirement s3'§tem.
9 SECTION 2. Initial applicability. o B
10 (1) Tris set first applies to partici}:)ating employes under. the ‘Wisconsin
11 retirement system avho terminate covered émployment on the effective date of this |
2‘,;( 12 subsection. | d
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SUBMITTAL LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
2-FORM Legal Section Telephone: 266-3561

5th Floor, 100 N. Hamilton Street

The attached draft is submitted for your inspection. Please check each part carefully, proofread each word, and
sign on the appropriate line(s) below.

Date: 1/26/99 To: Representative Musser

Relating to LRB drafting number: LRB-1943

Topic
Creditable military service under WRS

Subject(s)

Employ Pub - retirement

1.

. REDRAFT. See the changes indicated or attached

. Obtain FISCAL ESTIMATE NOW, prior to introduction

JACKET the draft for introduction m M /%W
!

in the Senate or the Assembly (checkr only one). Only the requester under whose name the

drafting request is entered in the LRB’s drafting records may authorize the draft to be submitted. Please

allow one day for the preparation of the required copies.

A revised draft will be submitted for your approval with changes incorporated.

If the analysis indicates that a fiscal estimate is required because the proposal makes an appropriation or
increases or decreases existing appropriations or state or general local government fiscal liability or
revenues, you have the option to request the fiscal estimate prior to introduction. If you choose to
introduce the proposal without the fiscal estimate, the fiscal estimate will be requested automatically upon
introduction. It takes about 10 days to obtain a fiscal estimate. Requesting the fiscal estimate prior to

introduction retains your flexibility for possible redrafting of the proposal.

If you have any questions regarding the above procedures, please call 266-3561. If you have any questions

relating to the attached draft, please feel free to call me.

Richard A. Champagne, Legislative Attorney
Telephone: (608) 266-9930






